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July 28, 2020

Planning and Zoning Commission

77 Main Street

New Canaan, CT 06840

RE: Application for Special Permit and Site Plan Approvals
for 8 and 10 Husted Lane, New Canaan

Dear Chairman Goodwin:

NEwW CANAAN OFFICE (2):
51 LocusT AVENUE
NEw CANAAN, CT 06840

FAIRFELD OFFICE:
325 REEF ROAD, SUITE 212
FAIRFIELD, CT 06824
(203) 255-5200
Fax: (203) 255-0446

PLEASE RESPOND TO:
46 MAIN STREET

Please be advised that | am writing this letter as the Managing Member for Main Street
Group, LLC, located on the corner of Main Street and Heritage Hill Road. My driveway
is directly opposite of the ingress and egress used for 8 and 10 Husted Lane, New
Canaan, CT. Last week | met with Attorney Kaufman who is representing the owner of
the property and who has filed the application on his behalf. This will confirm that Ms.
Hoffman and her client, Mr. Sanseverino, have agreed that, at a minimum, the meeting
being opened today will be continued for at least one month so that | may have an
opportunity to review their plans, specifications, parking studies, traffic studies,
screening plans, and the like. More specifically, they have agreed that | will not need to
present any information/objection tonight that | may have, and accordingly reserve such
rights until the next regularly meeting.

Thank you for your consideration in this matter. _

THL:mcc

cc:  Jacqueline O. Kaufman, Esq. Kaufman@carmodylaw.com
Lynn Brooks Avni, Town Planner lynn.brooksavni@newcanaanct.gov
Lola Sweeney lola.sweeney@newcanaanct.gov




